
Hi! Further to our discussion... 

Anything you can tell us about this?

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Pham, Thao" <Thao.Pham@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Date: August 27, 2020 at 2:41:55 PM EDT
To: "Blanchard, Dominique" <Dominique.Blanchard@pco-bcp.gc.ca>, "Wong-Fortin, Bonny" <Bonny.Wong-
Fortin@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Cc: "Merissa, Rahel" <Rahel.Merissa@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Subject: Abbott

https://www.wsj.com/articles/trump-to-announce-deal-with-abbott-laboratories-150-million-rapid-covid-19-tests-
11598551488

This test was flagged in the report this morning. Can you check if the company submitted an application with HC and 
if not, what is the plan for Canada.

Fwd: AbbottFwd: AbbottFwd: AbbottFwd: Abbott

From:From:From:From:

"Blanchard, Dominique" <"/o=pco"Blanchard, Dominique" <"/o=pco"Blanchard, Dominique" <"/o=pco"Blanchard, Dominique" <"/o=pco----pmopmopmopmo----bnet/ou=exchange administrative group bnet/ou=exchange administrative group bnet/ou=exchange administrative group bnet/ou=exchange administrative group 

(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=d_blanchardca4">(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=d_blanchardca4">(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=d_blanchardca4">(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=d_blanchardca4">

To:To:To:To:

Nancy Hamzawi2 <nancy.hamzawi2@canada.ca>Nancy Hamzawi2 <nancy.hamzawi2@canada.ca>Nancy Hamzawi2 <nancy.hamzawi2@canada.ca>Nancy Hamzawi2 <nancy.hamzawi2@canada.ca>

Cc:Cc:Cc:Cc:

"Wong"Wong"Wong"Wong----Fortin, Bonny" <bonny.wongFortin, Bonny" <bonny.wongFortin, Bonny" <bonny.wongFortin, Bonny" <bonny.wong----fortin@pcofortin@pcofortin@pcofortin@pco----bcp.gc.ca>bcp.gc.ca>bcp.gc.ca>bcp.gc.ca>

Date:Date:Date:Date:

Thu, 27 Aug 2020 14:50:28 Thu, 27 Aug 2020 14:50:28 Thu, 27 Aug 2020 14:50:28 Thu, 27 Aug 2020 14:50:28 ----0400040004000400


